
Sl. No. Tender Clause No./ Annexures Page No. Tender Description Bidder's  Query PLECO/ AGCL Response

1
Document No.: P105-TEN-I001
Vol-I

Scope of Supply - PID 

Bidder understand that our scope is limited up to the battery limit, which includes 
the PRS system only. Please confirm. 

Bidder understanding is correct

2
Document No.: P105-TEN-I001
Vol-I

Scope of Supply - Clause No. 2.0 BRIEF SCOPE OF SUPPLY
Bidder to understand that for Pressure Regulating Station (PRS) quantity of the 
skid is 1lot (i.e. 1 no. quantity). Please confirm. 

Bidder understanding is correct

3
Document No.: P105-TEN-I001
Vol-I

Scope of Supply - Clause No. 2.0 BRIEF SCOPE OF SUPPLY

Bidder is understand that flow control valve is not required for PRS System. 
Please confirm.  

Bidder understanding is correct.Flow control valve is not 
required. Please refer P&ID (P105-00-PID-T001).

4
DOCUMENT NO. P105-MRR-I001
Rev. CA

Approved Vendor List kindly provide an approved vendor list for the bought items vendor selection. Bidder to refer Corrigendum 03 for vendor list

5 P&ID PG, PT isolation valve
Bidder request to accept 1/2" isolation valve for PG, PT instead of 3/4". Please 
confirm.

Tender condition shall prevail.

6 QAP 3.1 Certification
Bidder understands EN10204 3.1 Certification is required for all the Bought out 
Items. Kindly confirm

Tender condition shall prevail.

7 General Companion Flange
Bidder Understands Inlet and Outlet of the Skid shall be provided with 
Companion Flange. Kindly Confirm

Please note that bidder to provide only upto end flange

8 General Power supply Provision
Bidder understands External Power supply provision upto skid JB will be in client 
Scope. Kindly confirm

Bidder Understanding is correct

9 General Cables and Accessories Bidder understands our scope is limited upto skid JB Only Bidder Understanding is correct

REPLIES TO BIDDER'S PRE BID QUERIES

PROCUREMENT OF PRESSURE REGULATING SKID AND PRESSURE CONTROL VALVE
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10 General Specification Line Size
Bidder to follow skid line size as per P&ID or Bidder to do line sizing as per 
process parameter. Kindly confirm. 

Bidder can do line sizing as per process parameters but, 
should maintain the Velocity parameters as per PNGRB 
Guidelines.

11 General Specification Valve end connection Bidder understand valves below 2" will be socket weld. Kindly confirm. Bidder Understanding is correct

12 Datasheet Manifold Valve Requirement
Bidder understand manifold to be provided  along with isolation valve for PG. 
Please confirm the same. 

Bidder Understanding is correct. Manifold to be provided 
along with isolation valve. 

13 General Canopy Bidder understand that canopy is required for PRS skid. Please confirm. 
Bidder need to supply canopy for individual skid electrical 
items i.e. PT, TT,JB etc and not for the entire PRS skid.

14
Doc no.: P105-DSH-I001
CREEP RELIEF VALVE Datasheet 

CRV Sizing Basis:Fire Case
Normally Creep Relief Valve is sized for 1% of skid flow not for fire case. Please 
confirm and clarify  

Accepted, Bidder shall size  the Creep Relief Valve for 1% 
of skid flow 

16 P&ID Group I - Regulator
We understand for PCV001/002/003/004 we need to quote Pilot Operated 
Pressure Regulator not pressure control valve.

Bidder need to quote Self Acuated regulation valve 
.Please refer P&ID and Data sheet.

17 P&ID Group I - Slam Shut Valve
Considering Process parameter SSV will be 3" in size with 0.3 Bar g of pressure 
drop which is under limit, so request Assam Gas to accept 3" SSV instead of 8".

Same could be done but, should maintain the Process 
parameters.

1 IFB 3.2 DELIVERY PERIOD
I. For Pressure Regulating Station (PRS), Group-I of SOR: (Five) 05 months 
from the date of FOI/LOI/WO

Considering Global Chip and raw material shortage we request Assam Gas to 
provide delivery schedule 7Months from the date of P.O.

Tender conditions shall prevail.

2 SCC 7. Payment Term 
Balance 10% amount of GST Invoice value shall be paid within 30 days of 
receipt & acceptance of goods at site and against submission of No dues and 
No claim.

Hope the word acceptance specified under this clause will denote " FINAL 
ACCEPTANCE shall mean the PURCHASER’s written acceptance of the Works 
performed under the Contract after successful completion of performance and 
guarantee test."
Here successful Completion of Performance and Guarantee refers to Testing 
done during FAT.

Tender conditions shall prevail.

3 BOQ
As per BOQ Item 1.01: Supply of PRS skid, Item 1.02, 1.03 are Pressure 
control valve.

Hope the evolution will be on Single line item basis and the bidder can 
Participate in any Item based on their interest.

Bidder can either quote in group-I and group-II separately 
or both. 
Evaluation will be groupwise basis

4 IFB 6.7 Bid Submission date and time: 02/09/2022
Considering tender scope we required 15Days extension from the date of Pre 
bid meeting.

Refer latest corrigendum#2

5
11 Patent, Rights, Liability & 
Compliance Regulations
Pg. No. 44 of 85

Kindly refer entire clause.

i. Kindly add word "direct" before the word costs,expenes and damages
ii. Also kindly add the following:-

Seller's liability pursuant to this indemnification clause shall be limited in 
accordance with the terms of Article  "Limitation of Liability."
 Buyer shall likewise indemnify, defend and hold harmless Seller from and 
against any and all Losses arising out of any negligent act or omission of Buyer, 
its officers, agents, employees, contractors or assigns.

Tender conditions shall prevail.

6
18.2 INCIDENTAL SERVICES
Pg. No. 48 of 85

Kindly refer entire clause.
Kindly delete line "Prices charged by the Seller for the preceding incidental 
services, shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to other parties by the 
Seller for similar services."

Tender conditions shall prevail.

7
20 Guarantee & clause 15 of SCC
Pg.no: 50 of 85

Kindly refer entire clause.

We propose the following Warranty and Repair Warranty Terms:
The goods shall carry a warranty for material of construction and workmanship 
for a period of 12 months from the date of commissioning or 18 months from the 
date of dispatch whichever is earlier. The warranty obligations of Seller shall not 
apply in case of any defects in the goods that may arise due to:
(a) storage, operations or maintenance of the goods by the Buyer or the end 
client contrary to prudent industry standards;
(b) normal wear and tear of the goods.
(c) Damages to the Goods and soft parts such as seats and seals during site 
handling and storage, testing, installation, commissioning and operation not 
attributable to Seller.

In case of repairs/replacement of goods, warranty period shall be 12 months 

Tender conditions shall prevail.

Commercial Query
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8

26. Price Reduction Schedule for 
Delayed Delivery
and SCC 3.
Pg.no: 52 of 85

Kindly refer entire clause.
Kindly replace "5% of the total order value" with " 5% of  the value of delayed 
quantity of undelivered material"

Tender conditions shall prevail.

9
28 Termination of Contract 
Pg.no: 54 of 85

Kindly refer entire clause.

i. In clause 28.1.1 kindly delete sub-clause (A) as in case of delay remedy 
already mentioned as Price Reduction

ii. Kindly add the following:-

a) In case of cancellation/termination for convenience, the Seller shall be entitled 
to recover the cancellation charges as given in note 1 below shall apply along 
with 10% Termination fee of the cancelled value from the Buyer.

b) In case cancellation/termination for convenience, the buyer shall return all the 
Bank Guarantees and all the securities, if applicable (given by the seller to the 
buyer in terms of this agreement.) immediately after the termination to the seller.

Tender conditions shall prevail.

10
25. Delay in the Seller's Performance
Pg.no: 52 of 85

Kindly refer entire clause.
Kindly delete the said clause as in case of delay the remedy is already provided 
as Price Reduction Schedule

Tender conditions shall prevail.

11
29 Force Majeure
Pg.no: 54 of 85

Kindly refer entire clause.

i. Kindly add e) any other situation which affect the work under the order and 
beyond the control of either Party i.e. Nationwide stike or strike of transporter 
etc.

iii. In case Force Majeure event lasting for more than 3 months, either party can 
terminate the Contract with notice to the other Party. In such case Purchaser 
shall pay to the Supplier for work Completed. t.

Tender conditions shall prevail.

12 Clause no. 19 of ITB Kindly refer entire clause.
We request PLECO/ AGCL to accept BG of equivalent amount in lieu of 
RTGS/NEFT option

Tender conditions shall prevail.

Refer Clause no:- 18.0 & 18.5 of ITB of Commercial 
volume I of II
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